Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

““fay 9, 1963

Haynes & V-T Drilling Company
300 First National Bank Building
Odessa, Texas

Attn: Mrs. Doris Shaver

Dear Mrs. Shaver:

We are enclosing a copy of Commission Order E-333-F pertaining

to deliverability testing in the San Juan Basin and also a

supply of Form C-122-4, which is used for report ing deliverability
tests.

It will be necessary that a representative of your company or

an agent named by your company conduct anc calculate this test
which is the #1 Viles well in Untt ®, Section 30-29N-11W.

If we can be of any Further assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnola
Supervisor, District #3

ECA¢ ks

Enclse



- .- - N
. . . . -
Y ; e N
. i . ‘
4 - ) . '
oy ;
! % , ! :
- m ' . -
- N ! :
, , .
!
0 . :
0 -
re . . -
H - + rd
) . 03 ~
ﬁ, B u.
[ . o '
. = ’ : B ‘
SR SN
FoE e ' :
”» ol
. : e
R i o
i LY
+ o
'
- ’ ;
Y .
i C . -
R} -
] N \
> .
2 i
.




